MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting will be held via ZOOM, an
internet based meeting space. It is the intent that the virtual meeting space will be made accessible to the public;
however, if this is not possible despite best efforts, the full and complete transcript of the meeting will be posted on the
Town'’s website as soon as practicable upon the conclusion of the proceedings. To join the meeting, go to

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83467379189?pwd=NjVXUIMxck1zeFhXTIhKdGk1aGhHQT09
Meeting ID: 834 6737 9189

Password: 773273

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,834673791894#,,1#,773273# US (Chicago)

1.

7:00 PM

7:15 PM

7:25 PM

7:40 PM

7:45 PM

8:00 PM

8:10 PM

8:15 PM

8:20 PM

Warrant: #2025
Minutes: Open Session:

e May 19,2020

e Joint Session with Finance Committee: February 1, 2020 and May 7, 2020
Town Administrator updates and reports

Public Comment Period
Presentation and discussion of Census 2020 with Philip Dagati, Census Bureau Partnership Specialist

Vote to accept the following grants to the Fire Department:

e Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) in the amount of $42,857.14. Funds will be used to pay for
jaws of life and air bags

e Volunteer Fire Assistance (VFA) Grant in the amount of $1,000. Funds will be used for brush fire
personal protective equipment

Continue review and discussion of the June 24, 2020 Annual Town Meeting; vote to close and

sign Annual Town Meeting warrant

Update on Transfer Station operations and financing

Vote to accept a donation from Teresa & Stephen Buono to the Middleton Council on Aging
— Meals on Wheels in the amount of $1,000

Vote to accept the following donations Middleton Food Pantry:

o Essex County COVID-19 Response Fund: $5,000

e Jason & Brenna Nichol: $500

e The Rotary Foundation, on behalf of the Rotary Club 0f Topsfield, Boxford, and Middleton: $600
e Teresa & Stephen Buono: $1,000

New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed

Upcoming Meetings:  June 16: Regular BOS meeting

June 24: Annual Town Meeting
June 30: Regular BOS meeting

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN & FINANCE COMMITTEE l
FY2021 OPERATING BUDGET SUMMIT ’

Fulier Meadow School
Nathan Media Center
143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
Saturday, February 1, 2020
8:15 AM

BOS Present: Brian Cresta (BC), Timothy Houten (TH), Rick Kassiotis (RK), Todd Moreschi (TM),
Kosta Prentakis (KP)

Finance Committee Present: Richard Gregorio (RG), Michelle Cresta (MC), George E. Dow, Sr.
(GD), Toni Mertz (TM), Jason Vining (1V)

Others Present: Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan (AS), Assistant Town Administrator Tanya
Shallop (TS), Town Accountant/CFO Sarah Wood (SW), Other attendees as noted

8:32 AM With a quorum present TH called the meeting to order.

8:30 AM FY2021 Operating Budget overview: Andy Sheehan (AS), Sarah Wood (SW)

AS discussed the calendar going forward. AS and SW presented an overview of the budget
including highlighting the current unknown status of the school budgets, health insurance, and
retirement. SW discussed items of note in the draft budget including an increase in contractual
services, IT, and compensation reserve. SW also reviewed the revenue projections including
taxes, state aid, and MV excise tax. She gave an overview as to how the draft budget fit into the
town’s financial management policies. There were brief discussions regarding Essex County
Retirement and the presentation of the budget. AS provided a recap of the needs to balance
the budget and previewed the capital budget.

9:40 Masconomet Regional School budget: Tasha Cooper (TC), Michael Harvey {MH)

MC discussed the new administration’s approach to the budget process. He noted that the draft
school budget had not been deliberated on by the School Committee and stated that things
would continue to change. The used a “0 based budgeting” approach. MH outlined critical
priorities and answered questions regarding any anticipated capital needs.

10:25 Council on Aging Budget: Jillian Smith (IS)
IS presented a changed organizational structure for the next fiscal year and the budget costs
associated with it. She discussed vehicles with the members of the BOS and FC, saying that she

would like to ask for a new smaller vehicle in the capital budget. She discussed new initiatives
at the COA including social isolation initiatives.

Page 1 of 4



10:51 Department of Public Works: Paul Goodwin (PG)
Vote by the FC to approve a reserve fund transfer in the amount of $19,800 for the heating
system at the DPW building

Motion RG
Second MC
Approved 5-0

PG walked through the budget highlights including increases to equipment repair. He answered
questions regarding trees, mowing, drainage inspections, cemetery work, summer positions,
and show and ice. He also engaged in a discussion regarding the future of the transfer station
due to the increasing costs of recycling and equipment. Members of the BOS would like to see a
fee for bulk items and a recycling sticker fee. This will be added to a future BOS meeting.

11:41 Vote by the FC to approve a reserve fund transfer in the amount of $850 for a
Quickbooks update.

Motion RG
Second MC
Approved 5-0

11:44 Fire Department: Chief Tom Martinuk (TM)

TM discussed the repairs that have been necessary for the equipment and the cost of
telephone equipment and service. There was a general discussion among members of the BOS,
FM, and others regarding ambulance billing and the possibility of small claims court
opportunities. TM explained the “special expenses” line item. TM briefly talked about his
supplemental requests for an additional FT firefighter and additional hours for the Fire
Department clerk.

12:00 TM left the meeting
12:15 Police Department: Chief James DiGianvittorio (JD)

JD discussed his base budget generally. He talked about the contractual obligations based upon
the CBA. There was a general discussion of overtime within the department and the drivers and
needs. Additionally, he discussed outfitting the cruisers with equipment and his capital request
for a new “court car.”

12:25 Flint Public Library: Melissa Gasper (MG)

MG discussed the increase in programming at the library and the increase in attendance and
use of the facilities. She related this to her supplemental asks of more hours for the janitorial
staff and more hours for one of her librarians.

Page 2 of 4



12:40 Middleton Elementary School budget: Scott Morrison (SM), Steve Greenberg (SG),
Matt LaCava (ML), Kristen Richardson (KR}, Steve Clifford (SC)

SG discussed the current budget increase of 5,76% as a “starting point.” They had a budget
meeting earlier that morning but had not made many decisions yet. Major increases in the
proposed budget include a grant writer, an operations supervisor, and an HVAC technician.
They are also requesting a utility vehicle, IT support, a nurse assistant, and other staff increases.
There was a general discussion about Ch. 70 funding.

1:35 Health, Information Technology: Derek Fullerton (DF)

DF discussed his supplemental request of a cross-jurisdictional health inspector. There was
general discussion regarding the consultants that the department uses and how much is spent
on a yearly basis. There was additional discussion about the supplemental request of the
Health Department software.

1:48 General Discussion; review and discuss supplemental requests

There was a general discussion of the supplemental request for administrative support for the
Zoning By-Law Review Committee with some members wondering whether this should be a
separate budget or department. Because of the potential of a Regional IT Collaboration in the
future, AS, SW, and TS have moved more items into the IT budget to more easily show the true
costs of IT to the town and be able to make comparisons tin the future. There was a general
discussion of any potential citizen petitions for Town Meeting. No one know of any potential
ones. AS gave a short preview of the capital budget and meeting. There was some general
discussion of the rail train project.

The meeting adjourned at 2:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Tanya Shallop, Assistant Town Administrator

Todd Moreschi, BOS Clerk

Page 3 of 4



John Erickson, Finance Committee Co-Chair

Richard Gregorio, Finance Committee Co-Chair

Page 4 of 4



MIDDLETON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET HEARING
AND
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT READING
MAY 7, 2020
7:00 PM
This meeting is being recorded.

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting
was held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space.

Present:

Board of Selectmen: Chair Tim Houten, Brian Cresta, Kosta Prentakis, Todd Moreschi, Rick Kassiotis
Finance Committee: Chair John Erickson, Co-Chair Richard Gregorio, George Dow, John Mahoney, Jason
Vining

Absent: Michelle Cresta, Toni Mertz

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Shallop, Paul
Pellicelli, Town Moderator Barbara Piselli, Town Clerk llene Twiss, Tasha Cooper, Town Accountant Sarah
Wood, Treasurer/Tax Collector Belinda Young, Scott Morrison, Steve Greenberg, Library Director Melissa
Gaspar, Chief James DiGianvittorio, Fire Chief Thomas Martinuk, Council on Aging Director Jillian Smith,
Assistant Assessor/Appraiser Brad Swanson, DPW Asst. Director Ken Gibbons, Sgt. Matt Armitage, Town
Planner Katrina O’Leary, DPW Superintendent Paul Goodwin, and others

With a quorum of both boards present, Selectmen Chair Tim Houten called the meeting to order. He asked
Town Administrator Andy Sheehan to walk the boards through the Town Meeting warrant and operating
and capital budgets.

Joint Public Hearing of the Middleton Board of Selectmen and the Middleton Finance
Committee:

e Review and Discuss June 10, 2020 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: All attendants were provided
with a Town Meeting Warrant to view as Town Administrator Andy Sheehan read through the
Articles, explaining each Article. Sheehan explained that he had met with the Town Moderator
and Town Clerk and they discussed suggested changes to the warrant, in an effort to move things
along more quickly:

o Article 1: Reports: Sheehan noted that this will be removed.
o Article 2: Snow and Ice Budget: Sheehan added this will also be removed.
o Article 3: Supplemental Appropriation Article: Sheehan explained that there have been
few expenditures that would fall into this category, and none that couldn’t come out of
FinCom Reserve or other funds, so this one will also be removed.
o Article 4: Compensation of elected officials.
Article 5: Omnibus operating budget for FY21.
o Article 6: Sheehan advised that in his discussions with the Town Moderator, they
discussed a “consent calendar”, which lumps together all non-controversial articles and

¢}

FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET HEARING AND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
Meeting Minutes May 7, 2020
Page 1



vote them all at once. Individual articles can be debated if anyone has a question on any
of the individual articles. Article 6 is a candidate for the consent calendar.

o Article 7: Sheehan explained this was the only new CPA project this year.

o Article 8: Spending authorizations for Revolving Funds. The Sidewalk and pedestrian
improvements will be struck from the article and taken up as part of Article 17.

o Articles 9 and 10: These are the two enterprise budgets. They are candidates for the
consent calendar.

o Article 11: The MELD payment in lieu of taxes is another consent calendar item.

o Article 12: There really is not a role for the Town Meeting to approve or deny the Light
Department budget. Sheehan suggests and Town Counsel agrees that Article 12 can be
stricken as unnecessary.

o Article 13: Authorization to spend Chapter 90 funds: Another consent calendar item.

o Article 14: General Fund Capital Budget: Sheehan noted that the table in the warrant has
a couple of errors. One omission and a couple of typos, as well as some changes the school
committee voted tonight.

o Article 15: Authorizing the school committee and superintendent to enter into a 5-year
contract for transportation.

o Article 16: OPEB Trust: This is just keeping up with building that balance.

o Article 17: Amendment to the Revolving Fund Bylaw, adding a new category for sidewalks
and pedestrian improvements.

o Articles 18 & 19: Related articles: The first is an overhaul of the Personnel Bylaw, and the
second is to petition the legislature to amend the Charter to reflect the change in the
Personnel Bylaw.

o Article 20: Adoption of an overlay district to protect the groundwater supply. Sheehan
advised that the Planning Board is meeting on the 13" of May to vote on the overlay
district and he recommends that the warrant be closed pending the recommendation of
the Planning Board.

o Article 21: A Citizen’s Petition article, from a resident representing a developer, to get the
town-owned Locust Street property appraised.

After the brief review of the articles, Sheehan advised he is continuing to work with the Town
Moderator and Town Clerk on logistics of Town Meeting. This is despite the possibility that they
may not be able to gather at that time. A brief discussion ensued on holding a meeting at that
time with a reduced quorum, as well as adopting a 1/12" budget and holding a town meeting
when it is safe to do so.

e Review and Discuss Fiscal Year 2021 Operating and Capital Budgets: Town Administrator Andy
Sheehan began the discussion explaining to those present how the COVID-19 pandemic has forced
changes to the Operating and Capital budgets, noting that the town’s budget was balanced,
before the COVID-19 pandemic. Since then, there have been many changes to the budget, and
they have modified the anticipated revenues for FY21 downward. He said FY20 is on target,
though he does not expect a big free cash number this year.

With no questions on the current budget summary, Sheehan continued with a brief review of the
FY21 Operating and Capital Budget, noting that the Finance team recommends adoption of the
omnibus budget. Sheehan briefly reviewed each line item in the Capital budget, noting which have
been reduced and/or eliminated, as well as additions:

FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET HEARING AND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
Meeting Minutes May 7, 2020
Page 2



Fire Department Pumper removed

Copiers removed and put into the operating budget

Firefighter training revised

Carpeting for Memorial Hall added

Snow and lce Deficit removed

School’s amended operating budget revised the math curriculum for a reduction of
$83,000.

o Paving to supplement Ch. 90 was put back in

O 0 0O O O O

Sheehan noted that there will be $1,026,000 in free cash carried over. A brief discussion ensued
on the proposed operating and capital budgets for FY21. Sheehan offered that two additional
vehicles could be bonded rather than acquired with free cash. By consensus, the boards agreed
to purchase the vehicles with free cash; the $34,000 budget adjustment announced tonight by
the School Department can be used as a cushion in case revenues lag estimates.

With no further business, on a MOTION made by Prentakis, the meeting of the Board of Selectmen and
Finance Committee adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

(GHtt,

Judith A. Stickney, Minutes Secretary

Todd Moreschi, BOS Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the
meeting:

MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA, FISCAL YEAR
2021 BUDGET HEARING AND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT READING, MAY 7, 2020, 7:00
PM

Town of Middleton Massachusetts Annual Town Meeting Warrant

Town Election Warrant

Memo from Town Administrator to Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee, Re: FY21
Operating and Capital Budget Update, 5/7/20

Proposed Debt Service Schedule

Municipal and Reserve Fund Balances

FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET HEARING AND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Meeting Minutes May 7, 2020

Page 3



MEETING MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:00 PM
This meeting is being recorded

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting
will be held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space. It is the intent that the virtual meeting space
will be made accessible to the public; however, if this is not possible despite best efforts, the full and
complete transcript of the meeting will be posted on the Town’s website as soon as practicable upon
the conclusion of the proceedings.

Present: Chair Tim Houten (8:05 PM), Brian Cresta, Kosta Prentakis, Todd Moreschi, Rick Kassiotis
Absent: None

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Shallop,
Minutes Secretary Judi Stickney, Paul Pellicelli, Town Moderator Barbara Piselli, Town Clerk llene Twiss,
Attorney Jill Mann, Dan Greeke, Leslee Crevoiserat, David Turner, Manny Garcia, Roberta Freshman, Sherry
Nichols, Wendall Waters, Mike Manson, James Reynolds, Judy Reynolds, Michelle Crugnale, and others

7:05PM  With a quorum present, Acting Chair Rick Kassiotis called the meeting to order.

ROUTINES
e Warrant #2024 Approval: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant
#2024 (Payroll: $691,439.00 and Bills Payable: $3,971,494.00), noting that the Town Accountant had
reviewed the warrant and requested the Board’s approval. The Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to approve Warrant #2024 as presented.

e Minutes: After a brief review of the minutes of May 5, 2020, the Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to approve the minutes of May 5, 2020, as submitted.

e Town Administrator’s Report: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided information and updates
on the following:

e Property and Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes: On April 7™, the Board adopted a grace period for
taxes that extended the real estate property tax due date to June 1%, and no late fees or
penalties if paid by June 30™. Sheehan added that they will be issuing commitments 2 and 3,
and issue demands for commitment 1. Sheehan noted that most people won’t be significantly
impacted. He reminded residents of the June 30" due date to avoid additional penalties.

e Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Plan: Kristen Kent is spearheading the Municipal
Vulnerability Preparedness Plan. The program helps communities define climate related
hazards, understand how they may be impacted by climate change utilizing the latest science,
and identify existing and future climate vulnerabilities and strengths. The work on the plan

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 19, 2020 Page 1



started in late fall, but COVID delayed progress. There is a link to the draft plan on the town's
home page. Anyone who would like to weigh in on the draft plan, can do that from the website
until May 25.

e Grant Applications: Kristin Kent and Katrina O’Leary have applied for a grant to fund a
potential river walk between Peabody Street and Maple Street. The grant will develop a
concept plan and feasibility study.

e DPW Update: DPW is fully operational with all laborers and drivers back on the job. Some had
been kept home, or working on a split shift, but they are back to the mowing schedule and
other maintenance schedules. The DPW has also arranged for a contractor to mow 105 South
Main Street. The first mowing is expected to take place later this week or next week. The
property will be mowed 4-5 times this year.

e Level lll Water Ban with Danvers: Sheehan reported that the Town is now on a Level {ll water
ban with the Town of Danvers.

e Memorial Day Activities Cancelled: The Town Administrator reminded the Board that the
Memorial Day activities have been cancelled, but noted that Gary Bent, the town’s Veterans
Services Officer, put up about 900 American flags all over town for Memorial Day. He enlisted
additional support to get the work completed today.

e Thunder Bridge Beach: The Town Administrator advised the Board that there is a request to
add an item to the agenda tonight to close Thunder Bridge beach indefinitely. With the
Governor's reopening plan released yesterday, beaches and public swimming holes are
allowed to open up, under certain circumstances, next week. Our public health director does
not support opening Thunder Bridge Beach next week. He does not have the authority to close
the beach but has asked the Board to take that up tonight. The Board agreed to discuss the
item later in the meeting.

7:17 PM  Public Comment Period: No public comments

7:18 PM  Applications under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 138, Section 15A: Amendment-
Alteration of Premises for the All Alcohol Beverages Restaurant Liquor Licenses for Serenitee Catering
Corp. d/b/a Maggie's Farm, by Atty. Jill Mann, located at:

A. 119 South Main Street

Attorney Jill Mann, representing the petitioner, met with the Board of Selectmen. She explained that
when Maggie’s Farm opens, initially it will be open on a limited basis. She said restaurants cannot function
at a 50% capacity. Therefore, they are asking to expand the footprint of the restaurant to use the deck
that was previously used by Sol Bean. Mann provided the Board with drawings to view as she made her
presentation. She was not able to tell the Board the capacity of the deck area. There were abutters in
attendance who had questions and concerns, as well as Board members, regarding the expansion to the
restaurant. A lengthy discussion ensued, including discussions on the seating capacity, social distancing
guidelines, and parking. After discussion, the Board took the following action:

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2020 Page 2



MOTION by Prentakis, second by Moreschi, to amend Maggie’s Farm All Alcohol liquor license
at 119 South Main for the duration of the COVID emergency, which is defined as until the
restaurant can use 100% of its inside capacity, that they can serve patrons on the deck, given
social distancing guidelines.

Roll Call:

Cresta: NO

Kassiotis: NO

Moreschi: YES

Prentakis: YES
The MOTION failed.

B. 189 South Main Street

Attorney Jill Mann, representing the petitioner, met with the Board of Selectmen to discuss the future
home of Maggie’s Farm. The petitioner requests approval for an outside patio area. She said there
would be no entertainment on the patio area. Seating capacity is about 134 inside and about 40 outside.
Abutter Dan Greeke objected to the outside seating, citing his young child. A discussion ensued,
including discussions on the seating capacity and social distancing. After discussion, the Board took the
following action:

MOTION by Prentakis, second by Moreschi, that the all-alcohol liquor license for 189 South
Main Street be altered to provide an outdoor seating area for the duration of the COVID state of
emergency, until the interior is able to open at 100% capacity, for service until 9 o’clock PM, and
with capacity limited to 25 people.

Roll Call:

Cresta: YES

Prentakis: YES

Kassiotis: YES

Moreschi: YES
The MOTION carried unanimously by roll call vote.

8:13 PM  Discussion of COVID-19 State of Emergency, Stay-at-Home Order, and Town of Middleton
Re-Entry Planning: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with an update on the phasing
of the Town of Middleton’s reopening plan, noting that the Assistant Town Administrator is heading up
the organization of the plans with department heads and other employees. Sheehan briefly reviewed with
the Board the phasing of town buildings that will open and when they will open, noting that the Senior
Center will likely be the last building to open. He reinforced that the future nature of Town offices is
unlikely to look the same as it did before the crisis.

8:33PM  Town Clerk llene Twiss to Discuss Annual Town Election on June 20, 2020: Town Clerk llene
Twiss provided an update on the progress of plans to hold the Annual Town Election. Twiss explained she
has mailed out early voting applications to all voters. They have well over 100 requests for absentee
ballots. She is trying to get election workers, noting that some are not comfortable working the election,
under the circumstances. She is hopeful she will have enough workers by the Fall. The last day to register

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 19, 2020 Page 3



to vote is June 10™. Through the emergency legislation, the hours have changed. All applications and all
information is up on the town’s website. She will be in the office on June 10™, the last day to register to
vote. At Selectman Cresta’s request, Twiss provided a list of all open slots on the ballot.

8:43 PM  Continued Review and Discussion of Annual Town Meeting: Town Administrator Sheehan
advised he has been working with the Town Clerk and the Town Moderator discussing whether to keep
the date of June 10" and they collectively recommend that the date of the Town Meeting be pushed out
another two weeks to June 24", He also provided information on the current bill to lower the quorum for
town meeting. He recommends that the Town Meeting be held at Howe Manning, which has a capacity
of 675. They will be able to provide social distancing there. Sheehan also noted that the Warrant is
currently at 17 articles, but they may be reducing it by five more articles, bringing the total to 12. A brief
discussion ensued, which included passing a 1/12" budget, and the rumors that state aid may be cut
further. Sheehan noted that they can make adjustments to the budget at a fall Special Town Meeting, if
needed. After discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously

by roll call vote to move the date of Town Meeting to June 24" and have Town Counsel petition

the court if the quorum requirements have not been amended.

9:05 PM Discussion of Summer Meeting Schedule: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the
Board with the regular schedule for Selectmen’s meetings, consisting of June 2, 16, and 30; July 14 and
28; and August 11 and 25; with the normal schedule resuming on September 8.

9:07 PM  Thunder Bridge Beach: The Town Administrator advised the Board that the Public Health
Director does not have the authority to close Thunder Bridge Beach, but the Selectmen do. Due to the
current health crisis, he requested that the Board vote to close Thunder Bridge Beach until further notice.
The Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to close Thunder Bridge Beach until further notice.

9:08 PM  Other Business:

e Graduations: Selectman Cresta, noting that the class of 2020 has not been able to have a graduation
or other celebrations, gave a big shout out to Masconomet’s class of 2020, as well as the town’s
college graduates, and a special second shout out to his graduating son, Armando. Way to go,
Armando!

e Thanks to Town Department Heads: Selectman Kassiotis publicly thanked all those in Town who have
kept the town running as smoothly as possible throughout the past few weeks.

9:09 PM  ADJOURN
With no further business, on a MOTION made by Houten, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of May
19", 2020 adjourned at 9:09 PM.

Upcoming Meetings:

June 2: Regular BOS meeting

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 19, 2020 Page 4



June 10: Annual Town Meeting
June 16: Regular BOS meeting
June 30: Regular BOS meeting

Respectfully submitted,

gttt

Judith A. Stickney, Minuiés Secretary

Todd Moreschi, BOS Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the
meeting:

Agenda: May 19, 2020

Warrant #2024 (Payroll: $691,439.00 and Bills Payable: $3,971,494.00)

Minutes: May 5, 2020

Town of Middleton Massachusetts Legal Notice (Salem News, 5/6/20)

Letter and related materials from Mann & Mann PC to Board of Selectmen, Re: SERENITEE CATERING
CORP. d/b/a MAGGIE'S FARM 119 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949, Alteration of Premises
Application; ABCC License Number 00036-RS-0704, 4/27/20

Letter and related materials from Mann & Mann PC to Board of Selectmen, Re: SERENITEE CATERING
CORP. d/b/a MAGGIE'S FARM 189 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949, Alteration of Premises
Application; ABCC License Number 05072-RS-0704, 5/1/20

Town of Middleton Massachusetts Annual Town Meeting Warrant

Selectmen’s Meeting Calendar

Memo and related materials from Town Accountant/CFO to Board of Selectmen/Finance Committee,
Re: FY 2020, 3rd Quarter Highlights, 5/15/20

Letter from Planning Board to Board of Selectmen, Re: Proposed Groundwater Protection Overlay
District Zoning Bylaw & Zoning Map Amendment, 5/14/20

Max Larkin. MIT Closes Agriculture Project in Middleton After Reports Of Misrepresentation, Unlawful
Dumping. WBUR Edify, May 11, 2020

Letter and related material from National Grid to Board of Selectmen, Re: upcoming sideline
vegetation management activities, 5/11/20

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 19, 2020 Page 5



How the 2020 Census will invite

everyone to respond

What to Expect in the Mail : 6
&

When it’s time to respond, most households will receive an invitation in the mail.
Every household will have the option of responding online, by mail, or by phone.

Depending on how likely your area is to respond online, you'll receive either an invitation
encouraging you to respond online or an invitation along with a paper questionnaire.

Letter invitation Letter Invitation and Paper Questionnaire
» Most areas of the country are likely to respond = Areas that are less likely to respond online
online, so most households will receive a will receive a paper questionnaire along with
letter asking you to go online to complete the their invitation. The invitation will also include
census guestionnaire. information about how to respond online or
by phone.

= We plan on working with the U.S. Postal
Service to stagger the delivery of these
invitations over several days. This way we can
spread out the number of users responding
online, and we’ll be able to serve you better if
you need help over the phone.

We understand you might miss our initial
WHAT WE WILL SEND IN THE MAIL letter in the mail.

On or between |You'll receive: a Every household that hasn't already
responded will receive reminders and will

March;12:20 g\glil:::st;ﬁg ;%;?)Sggrr\]g,jus. eventually receive a paper questionnaire.
(Some households s |t doesn’t matter which initial invitation
will also receive paper you get or how you get it—we will follow
questionnaires.) up in person with all households that don’t

respond,

March 16-24 A reminder letter.

If you haven’t
responded yet:

March 26-April 3 | A reminder postcard.

April 8-16 A reminder letter and
paper questionnaire.

April 20-27 A final reminder postcard
before we follow up in
person.

CU'nited States®

ensus
020

S U

R e g



United States®

ensus
020

How the 2020 Census will invite

everyone to respond

What to Expect in the Mail

When it’s time to respond, most households will receive an invitation in the mail.
Every household will have the option of responding online, by mail, or by phone.

Depending on how likely your area is to respond online, you'll receive either an invitation
encouraging you to respond online or an invitation along with a paper questionnaire.

Letter invitation Letter Invitation and Paper Questionnaire
a Most areas of the country are likely to respond = Areas that are less likely to respond online
online, so most households will receive a will receive a paper questionnaire along with
letter asking you to go online to complete the their invitation. The invitation will also include
census guestionnaire. information about how to respond online or
by phone.

s We plan on working with the U.S. Postal
Service to stagger the delivery of these
invitations over several days. This way we can
spread out the number of users responding
online, and we’ll be able to serve you better if
you need help over the phone.

.

We understand you might miss our initial
WHAT WE WILL SEND IN THE MAIL letter in the mail.

On or between | You'll receive: = Every household that hasn't already
responded will receive reminders and will

March 12-20 é\f?nli::gstt]ﬁg ;?);?)Sggr?s('jus. eventually receive a paper guestionnaire.
(Some households n [t doesn’t matter which initial invitation
will also receive paper you get or how you get it—we will follow
guestionnaires.) up in person with all households that don't

== o respond.

March 16-24 A reminder letter.

i gt a3 i, o 4 g 2 oo a1

I1f you haven’t
responded yet:

March 26-April 3 | A reminder postcard. |

April 8-16 A reminder letter and
paper questionnaire. :
April 20-27 A final reminder postcard |
before we follow up in 5
person, 1




|
|
.,.T 1

2020 Census FAQ

What is the census?

The census is a count of every person who lives in the United States and its
territories. It happens every 10 years. In early 2020, you will be asked to count
everyone who lives in your home as of April 1. Responding to the 2020 Census

is a chance to shape your future.

What’s in it for me?
gu’l
g 00|
S A
=)

Census data gives
community leaders
vital information
to make decisions
about building
community
centers, opening
businesses, and
planning for

the future.

O

Your responses
inform where
over $675 billion
is distributed
each year to
communities
hationwide for
clinics, schools,
roads, and more.

Is my information safe?

Your responses to the 2020 Census are safe,
secure, and protected by federal law. Your answers
can only be used to produce statistics. They
cannot be used against you by any government
agency or court in any way—not by the FBI, not by
the CIA, not by the DHS, and not by ICE.

When can | respond to the census?

In early 2020, every household in America will
receive a nhotice to complete the census online,
by phone, or by mail. In May, the U.S. Census
Bureau will begin following up in person with
households that have yet to respond.

For more information, visit:

2020CENSUS.GOV

D-FA-GP-EN-034

NP~

Responding also
fulfills your civic
duty because it’s
mandated by the
U.S. Constitution.
The United States
has counted its
population every
10 years since 1790.

£\

-
e Vo

Your responses
are used to redraw
legislative districts
and determine the
number of seats
your state has in
the U.S. House of
Representatives.

What will | be asked?

You will be asked a few simple
questions, like age, sex, and the
number of people who live in
your home, inciuding children.

What won’t be asked?

The census will never ask for
Social Security numbers, bank or
credit card numbers, money or
donations, or anything related to
political parties.

Shqpe Inited States®
your future Cengus
START HERE > 2020



-
A

Why We As

The 2020 Census is easy. The questions are simple

£ Fring
a

We ask for names to ensure everyone in the
house is counted. Listing the name of each
person in the household helps respondents
include all members, particularly in large house-
holds where a respondent may forget who was
counted and who was not.

3

gfill

ﬁ
We ask about the sex of each person-to cre-
ate statistics about males and females. Census
data about sex are used in planning and fund-
ing government programs, and in evaluating
other government programs and policies to
ensure they fairly and equitably serve the needs
of males and females. These statistics are also
used to enforce laws, regulations and policies
against discrimination in government programs
and in society.

NP

usd

f

LR

.

G
We ask about age and date of birth to under-
stand the size and characteristics of diferent age
groups and to present other data by age. Local,
state, tribal and federal agencies use age data
to plan and fund government programs that
provide assistance or services for specific age
groups, such as children, working-age adults,
women of childbearing age, or the older pop-
ulation. These statistics also help enforce laws,
regulations and policies against age discrimina-
tion in government programs and in society.

i "ng— 5 -r"g. ” ‘Y’ < 7‘-:%“ 1 &k

ORIGIN

We ask about whether a person is of Hispanic,
Latino or Spanish origin to create statistics

Connect with us
@uscensusbureau

2020CENSUS.GOV

about this ethnic group. The data collected in
this question are needed by federal agencies
to monitor compliance with antidiscrimination
provisions, such as under the Voting Rights Act
and the Civil Rights Act.

1 i

We ask about a person’s race to create statistics
about race and to present other statistics by
race groups. The data collected in this guestion
are heeded by federal agencies to monitor com-
pliance with anti-discrimination provisions, such
as under the Voting Rights Act and the Civil
Rights Act. State governments use the data to
determine congressional, state and local voting
districts.

Our goal is to count people once, only once and
in the right place according to where they live
oh Census Day. Keeping this goal in mind, we
ask this question to ensure individuals are not
included at multipie addresses.

ST,

R .
i 5 1 o
i 4 1 LIRSS BT IR

We ask about the relationship of each person

in a household to one central person to create
estimates about families, households and other
groups. Relationship data are used in planning
and funding government programs that provide
funds or services for families, people living or
raising children alone, grandparents living with
grandchildren, or other households that qualify
for additional assistance.

Snope




The 2020 Census is easy. The questions are simple.

The census asks questions that provide a snap-
shot of the nation. Census results afect your
voice in government, how much funding your
community receives, and how your community
plans for the future.

When you fill out the census, you help:

= Determine how many seats your state gets
inCongress.

= Guide how more than $675 billion in federal
funding is distributedto states and communi-
ties eachyear.

= Create jobs, provide housing, prepare
for emergencies, and buildschools, roads
andhospitals.

TR gy o
Rt” A

T e L

Gy O3

w0 pe Py 1 7 ATt

We ask this question to.collect an accurate
count of the number of people at each address
on Census Day, April 1, 2020, Each decade,
census results determine how many seats your
state gets in Congress. State and local offcials
use census counts to draw boundaries for dis-
tricts like congressional districts, state legisla-
tive districts and school districts.

Our goal is to count people once, only once
and in the right place according to where they
live on Census Day. Keeping this goal in mind,
‘we ask this guestion to ensure that everyone
living at an address is counted.

CWHNER/RENTER
We ask about whether a home is owned
or rented to create statistics about

Revised July 12, 2018

Connect with us
@uscensusbureau

2020CENSUS.GOV

b

i

homeownership and renters. Homeownership
rates serve as an indicator of the nation's econ-
omy and help in administering housing pro-
grams and informing planning decisions.

PHONE NUMBER

We ask for a phone number in case we need to
contact you. We will hever share your number

ahd will only contact you if needed for offcial
Census Bureau business.

Shape
ur future
START HERE >




The 2020 ’sﬁmgﬁwa
and Confidentiality

Your responses to the 2020 Census are safe, secure, and
protected by federal law. Your answers can only be used to
produce statistics—ihey eannof be used agalnst you in any
way. By law, all responses to (LS. Census Bureau household
and business surveys are kept completely confidential,

Respond to the 2020 Census to shape the future.

Responding to the census helps communities get the funding they
need and helps businesses make data-driven decisions that grow
the economy. Census data impact our daily lives, informing import-
ant decisions about funding for services and infrastructure in your
community, including health care, senior centers, jobs, political rep-
resentation, roads, schools, and businesses. More than $675 billion in
federal funding flows back to states and local communities each year
based on census data.

e .
e i

Your census responses are safe and secure.

The Census Bureau is required by law to protect any personal infor-
mation we collect and keep it strictly confidential. The Census Bureau
can only use your answers to produce statistics. In fact, every Census
Bureau employee takes an oath to protect your personal information
for life. Your answers cannot be used for law enforcement purposes
or to determine your personal eligibility for government benefits.

By law, your responses cannot be used against you.

By law, your census responses cannot be used against you by any
government agency or court in any way-—not by the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI), not by the Central intelligence Agency (CIA),
not by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), and not by

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE). The law requires
the Census Bureau to keep your information confidential and use your
responses only to produce statistics.

e~United States®

Census
2020

Thellaw/isiclear—po
personal mfurmatmn

D-1254




There are no exceptions

The law requires the Census Bureau to keep everyone’s information
confidential. By law, your responses cannot be used against you by
any government agency or court in any way. The Census Bureau will
not share an individual’s responses with immigration enforcement
agencies, law enforcement agencies, or allow that information to be
used to determine eligibility for government benefits. Title 13 makes
it very clear that the data we collect can only be used for statistical
purposes—we cannot allow it to be used for anything else, inciuding
law enforcement.

It’s your choice: you can respond securely online, by mail, i Lawsipratecting

or by phone. | pErsohal census

You will have the option of responding online, by mail, or by phone. | infarmation have
Households that don’t respond in one of these ways will be visited by
a census taker to collect the information in person. Regardless of how
you respond, your personal information is protected by law.

Your online responses are safe from hacking and other
cyberthreats. '

The Census Bureau takes strong precautions to keep online responses
secure. All data submitted online are encrypted to protect personal
privacy, and our cybersecurity program meets the highest and most
recent standards for protecting personal information. Once the data
are received, they are no longer online. From the moment the Census
Bureau collects responses, our focus and legal obligation is to keep
them safe.

We are committed to confidentiality.

At the U.S. Census Bureau, we are absolutely committed to keeping e heMNEes:
your responses confidential. This commitment méeans it is safe to
provide your answers and know that they will only be used to paint a
statistical portrait of our nation and communities.

Learn more about the Census Bureau's data protection and privacy
program at www.census.gov/privacy.

United States®

-@@ﬂ’*ﬂ%@%
% AR C t with

2020 el



Award Letter

U.S. Department of Homeland Secu
Washington, D.C. 20472

Thomas Martinuk S
TOWN OF MIDDLETON &&9) FEMA
48 SO. MAIN STREET s

MIDDLETON, MA 01949

EMW-2018-FO-03853
Dear Thomas Martinuk,

Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Security. Your application submitted for
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) funding opportunity has been
approved in the amount of $42,857.14 in Federal funding. As a condition of this grant, you are
required to contribute non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 5.00 percent of the Federal
funds awarded, or $ 2,142.86 for a total approved budget of $ 45,000.00 . Please see the FY
2018 AFG Notice of Funding Opportunity for information on how to meet this cost share
requirement.

Before you request and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish
acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Outcomes (FEMA GO) system. By accepting
this award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are incorporated into the
terms of your award:

o Summary Award Memo - included in this document

o Agreement Articles - included in this document

Obligating Document - included in this document

e 2018 AFG Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) - incorporated by reference

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official
file for this award.

Sincerely,
g /
[® b' r‘%‘ ':_ )~

Bridget Bean
Acting Assistant Administrator
Grant Programs Directorate



Summary Award Memo

Program: Fiscal Year 2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Recipient: TOWN OF MIDDLETON

DUNS number: 160430658

Award number: EMW-2018-FO-03853

Summary description of award

The purpose of the Assistance to Firefighters Grant program is to protect the health and safety of
the public and firefighting personnel against fire and fire-related hazards. After careful
consideration, FEMA has determined that the recipient’s project or projects submitted as part of
the recipient’s application and detailed in the project narrative as well as the request details
section of the application - including budget information - was consistent with the Assistance to
Firefighters Grant Program’s purpose and was worthy of award.

Except as otherwise approved as noted in this award, the information you provided in your
application for FY2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grants funding is incorporated into the terms
and conditions of this award. This includes any documents submitted as part of the application.

Amount awarded

The amount of the award is detailed in the attached Obligating Document for Award. The
following are the budgeted estimates for object classes for this award (including Federal share
plus your cost share, if applicable):



Object Class  Total

Personnel $0.00
Fringe Benefits $0.00
Travel $0.00
Equipment $45,000.00
Supplies $0.00
Contractual $0.00
Construction $0.00
Other $0.00
Federal $42,857.14
Non-Federal $2,142.86

Total $45,000.00 .

Approved scope of work

After review of your application, FEMA has approved the below scope of work. Justifications are
provided for any differences between the scope of work in the original application and the
approved scope of work under this award. You must submit scope or budget revision requests for
FEMA's prior approval, via an amendment request, as appropriate per 2 C.F.R. § 200.308 and
the FY2018 AFG NOFOQO,

Approved request details:

Equipment



Cutter/Spreader

DESCRIPTION

The units would be Edraulics- cutter, a spreader and a ram with associated equipment to
replace a 20 year old gas/hydraulic unit.

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 $37,000.00 $37,000.00
BUDGET CLASS

Equipment

Vehicle Extrication Equipment

DESCRIPTION

The equipment will be an air bag set of five air bags with hoses ,regulators ete. and will
replace an unsafe twenty year old set.

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
BUDGET CLASS

Equipment



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM

Thistorm is jpinty issued and publishes by the Office of the Compuolier :GTR? the Sxecutive Office for Adminisiation and Finance 1ANF, and the Coerational Sernges Dwison 0280
as the deiau_»! centract jor ali Commonwealih Depariments when another forn s nol prascribes by regulation or policy  The Commonwsalth deems void any changes mads n of by
attachmert {in the Tormi of addendum. engagement letters. contract foring or invoice terms) to the terms i this published form or to the Standacd Coniract Form Insiructions,

Contracior Cerfifications and Commonweaith Terms and Condifions which areincorperated by reference herein, Additional non-conliiciing i2ims may Le added by Atachment.
Contractors are requited o actess pubiished forms at CTR Forms hltpsfwesr,macompudiier.org/forms. Forms are alse posted at OSD Forms: Lillog fverw mase govlslsins 0
GONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Mass. Department of Conservation and
{and dibla): Town of Middleton Recreation

MMARS Department Code: DCR
Legal Address: (W-9. W-4): 4 lake Street, Middieton, MA 01949 Business Mailing Address:  DUR Bureau of Forest Fire Contral. 1048 North Roud:

Westhicld, M 01683

Soract Manager Tom bManiuk Phone: Billing Address (if different): DCR Bureau of Forest Fire Conwrol 257 Causeway SySie
GO0, Bacton, FAA 02144
E-Mat omemardinuk@midire.com Fax: Contract Manager: Alex Belote Phone: 857-248-2741
Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000191884 E-Mail; Alex.belote@mass.gov Fax:
Vendor Code Address 1D {e.g. “ADO01™): AD__. MMARS Doc ID{s): 0CTDCR3IGEOFCRAFIR
{Note: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.) RFRIProcurement or Other ID Number: BD-20-1020-DCRCU-DC250-43602
X__ NEW CONTRACT ___ CONTRACT AMENDMENT

PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: {Check onhe option only} Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment _____, 20

__ Statewide Contract {0SD or an OSD-designated Depariment: Enter Amendment Amount: $ . (or"no change’)

__Collective Purchase {Attaeh OSD approval, scape, budgel) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.)

X L;:epartment Procurement (includes &ll Grants - 815 CMR 2.00) (Soficitation __Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attzch updated scope and budget)

Nolice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporling documentation) ___ Interim Coutract {Atach iustification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budger)

__Emergency Gentract (Altach justification for emergency. scops, budgst) . : B

__Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) - Contract Employee (Aftach any updates to scope or budget)

__Other Procurement Exception {Atiach authorizing language, iegistation with __ Dther Procurement Exception {Attach suthorizing languageiustification and updated
specific exemption'or earmark, and exceplion justification, scope and budget) scope and budget)

The Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certiﬁqaﬁons and the following Commonweaith Terms and Conditions document Is incorporated by reference into
this Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option). _X_ Commenwealth Terms.and Condiions __, Commonwealth Terms and Gonditions Far Human and Social
Services .

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE opfion): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance aceepted in accordance witlihe terms of this Coniraci will be supported
in the state accounting syster by sufficient appropriatiens or other non-appropriated funids, subject to imtercept for Commonweatth owed debts under 515 CMR 800
__Rate Gontract. (No Maximum Obligation) Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions-or terms and any changes if rates or ferms are being amended }

_%_ Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter tetal nximum obligation for totat duretion of this contract (or new total i Confractis being amended). $ {008, 00

. |

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commicnweaith payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice recsipt. Contractors requesling accelerated payments must |
identify 2 PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days __% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days __ % PPD; Payment issuad within 30
days _ % PPD. If PPD percentages are leff blank, identlly reason; _X_sgree lo standard 45 day cycle _ statutoryflegal or Ready Paymenis (M.8.L. ¢ 29, §234); __ only initial
payment (subsequett paymenits scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle, See Frompt Pay Discounts Policy.) )

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT; Gompetitive Volunteer Fire'Assistance Grant Funded with Massachusetts DCR’s
2079 VEA Grant 19-DG-11420004-124. Total Grant-amiount to DCR=382,919. Funded under CFDA 10.664.

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Compleie ONE opiion onty) The Deparlmient and Contragtor ertily for this Contract, or Coniract Amendment, that Contract obligations

X 1. may be fncurred as of the Effective Date {latest signature date below; and no ebligations have been incurred prior to-the Effective Date.

__2.maybeincurredas of .28, adate LATER than the Effective Date betow and no obligations have been incurved prior to the Effestive Date.

__ 3 wereincurred gs of .20, adate PRIOR fo the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date ars

authorized i be made either as seltiement paymenis or as authorized reimbirsenient payments. and that the detalls and circumstances cf el obligations under this Contraciare
attached and incorporated into tils Contract. Acceptance of payiments fofever releases the Commonwealth- from furihier claims related o these obligations.

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate ss of L . 202 with no new obligations being incurred after this date urless the Conlract is properly amsndad,
proviget that the terms.of s Corttract atid perfotmarice expeciations aikd obligations shall survive its termination for fhe purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for compiating any
negotiated terms and watranties, to allow any close cutor iransition periormance, rspoting, invoicing:or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the “Effective Date” of his Contract or Amandmient shall be the latest date that this Contract or
Amaridment has been executed by an authosized signatory of the Conlracter, the Depariment, or 2 later Contract or Amendmen Start Date spacified above, subjgct 1o any required
approvals. The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewad all gocuments incorporated by reference as electronically published and the Centractor makes al
certifications requirad under the Siandard Gonfract Form Instuctions znd Contractor Ceriifications under the pains and penalfies of perjury, and further agrees to provide any reduitee
documentation upon request to suppert compliance, and agrees that all terms goveming performance of this Conlract and doing buswiess in Iassachuselts are attached or
incorparated by reference hergin according to the follawing hierarchy of document precedance, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form Instructions, Coniracior
Certifications. the appiicable Commuonweaith Terms and Conditions. the Request for Responss (RFR), ar otife yolicflation, the Confractor's Response, and additional negofiatad terms,

provided that agditortatspgotiated terms- iil take precedence over he relevant emms in the RFR ang/lhe Caftractors Response only if made using the process outined in 431 TR
207, lncgm’tfmiad h’ereii;. profid ilat’an"arjjgnded RFR or Response tarms resull in bastvalug!l Wi costs. or a more-eost affective Contract, .
AUTHORIZING SIGNATUREFORT HECONTRACTOR: 4 AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: - /
iy el s/ sy 07 fo
v f L Date: 7 oid. ! . Date: p e ,...._:3

\'(S‘rgn'ature ;||1ﬂ Date Musl'ﬂé Handwrltten At Time of S'g?alure} (Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signture)
= ) el 5 of e

PrintName; £ love Yy TE I <t ity falfn] Print Name: 1} ¥# i‘f_\gﬁj—_ﬁg@ et -‘1

" ‘ L onmisSiBeed”

{Updated: 10725/2019) Page 1 of 1




dcr

Massachusetts

@

Chief Tom Martinuk
4 Lake Street
Middleton, MA 01949

Dear Chief Martinuk,

I 'am pleased 1o announce that your application for funding under the 2019 Volunteer Fire Assistance
(VFA) Program has been approved for $1,000.00. VFA Program funding is provided by the United
States Department of Agriculture Forest Service and administered by the Department of Conservation and
Recreation {DCR) on a 50% reimbursement basis,

This letter serves as official notice that you may begin your project as of the date you receive this letter.
Attached is a copy of your signed contract. All work must be completed by April 30, 2021. 1f you do not
believe that you will complete your project or by the DCR completion date, or need to change the details
of your project/purchase, a request for an extension or change of project must be submitted by December
31%2020.

Please submit a final report detailing the expenditure of project funds along with payment documentation
to the Bureau of Forest Fire Control’s Program Coordinator within 30 days after the completion of your
project. Reimbursement instructions are enclosed.

Enclosed is a copy of page 4 from your application. It reflects selected items from your proposed project
that your award will honor. Your matched monies and purchases should reflect these same items. Please
bear in mind that the 50% reimbursement for this project is available for cash expenditures or in-kind
services (donations, volunteer hours, ctc.). Reimbursement may not exceed the approved award amount
indicated above.

Congratulations on the approval of your award. DCR is committed to providing assistance to rural fire
departments to enhance the ability to protect the Commonwealth’s forest resources.

Should you have any questions please contact Fire Program Coordinator Alex Belote at 857-248-2741
(cell).

Sincerely,

e e

/" Jim Montgomery

Comumissioner
'
COMMONWEALTL OF PMASLAL BUSEV TR o F o eIV Can 108 b Tilvb ey & DNVIRDMEN AL 20 A1 S
Depatment of COservauon ano Rer teite . Llsaiten U Gakesr Foihloan o s lar s sty
1 {austwen Street, Sate m0h b AT Cvpoa o (80 PR eree N F ey s Al S s
Custon, MA 2142160
PE 008 3750 T/ is i B Reivr T, Palito S tMentoo mery, Conar sspng

cweanassaaoviergs departiaent of- crser Clnresie s Lr Gowe ton s Deynapmsnt of Crrservatan B Retrgation



Town Fiscal Information: Catalog of Federal Defense Assistance(CFDA) is 10.664

16. Type of project requested (check all applicable): PPE

Town: 2019 VFA

Cooperative Fire Protection(CFP)

> In-kind Labor projects: final paperwork to DCR must show name, pay rate(commiserate to the
trade rate of similar worker in your area (not FD position or title pay rate),date, hours worked

Equipment X

Training

Organizing

(from and to & not to include mealtime), work type (ditch digger, laborer, heavy equipment operator

... eic); similar to a payroll sheet
» Dry hydrant projects: Provide Location and Map

PROJECT BUDGET
Proposed Project: List items to be funded. Attach additional sheet if needed.
# .
Description of Items %Ogmt Total For DCR Use Only
Brush PPE- Including, not limited to brush coats, bump hats, Up to
1 : $2000
goggles etc, $2000

This space: DCR USE ONLY

TOWN TO SPEND =
DCR TO REIMBURSE UP TO &




TOWN OF MIDDLETON 6,
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
JUNE 24, 2020

Dear Resident;

As aresult of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing, and stay at home advisories, the
Annual Town Meeting was postponed from its usual May date. Town Meeting is now scheduled
for Wednesday, June 24, 2020 at 7:00PM at the Howe Manning Gymnasium, 26 Central
Street, Middleton, MA.

We have chosen to communicate to you in a different way this year. Uncertainty over when or if
Town Meeting could take place upset our normal printing and mailing schedule. Instead, we
have decided send this one page mailer to every household. This mailer includes a summary of
the 17 articles on the Town Meeting warrant, as well as where you can view the full warrant
book and how to obtain a physical copy.

Our bylaw sets a quorum of 100 voters for Town Meeting. Recently, Annual Town Meetings
have drawn only slightly more than the required 100 voters. The Howe Manning Gymnasium has
seating capacity for 675. There will be more than enough room to accommodate you while
allowing you to maintain social distancing. In addition, the Cafeteria will be available as an
overflow room. There is a full audio and visual connection between the Gymnasium and the
Cafeteria. [If applicable, add reduced quorum info| Additionally, comprehensive measures will
be put in place to ensure the safety of all attendees.

We have limited the Town Meeting warrant to include only those items that are necessary to
address at this time. This will allow us to get our essential work done in the most expeditious
way possible. In addition, Town Moderator, Barbara Piselli, will employ a consent calendar at
this year’s Town Meeting. A consent calendar takes articles that usually generate little debate
and disposes of them in one vote.

As you know, elections allow absentee voting; conversely, Town Meetings must be held in
person. There is no provision under the law for remote participation or absentee voting in Town
Meetings.

We have strived to do everything to ensur<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>